Michael M. Moran Solicitor & Notary Public Suite 30, 1A Upper Cranford Centre, Montrose, Dublin 4. D04X6H0. Ireland

Mobile Tel: 087 627 1864, Office Tel: 01 902 3675 e-mail: michael@mmmlegalservices.com www.mmmlegalservices.com

Profile

Experienced Solicitor with in excess of 40 years practice in a large commercial solicitors firm and Big Four Accountancy firms. Areas of work include Notarial Services, Company Law, Corporate Compliance and Company Secretarial Practice, Business Dispute Resolution, (Arbitration and Mediation)

Qualifications:

- Solicitor admitted in Ireland, Northern Ireland and England & Wales
- Notary Public for the City & County of Dublin and Adjoining Administrative Counties
- BCL, FCIArb.
- Dip. Arb. Law
- Dip. Int. Arb.
- Dip.Not.L

Notary Public

- CEDR Accredited Mediator
- The Mediators Institute Ireland Certified Member Status

Michael M. Moran Solicitor & Notary Public	July '09- To-Date
Solicitor/Senior Manager Deloitte & Touche – Dublin	Aug'88 – May'09
Associate Solicitor William Fry, Solicitors - Dublin	July'77 – Aug'88
Assistant Solicitor Moran & Ryan, Solicitors – Dublin	July'77 – June'79

July'89 - To Date

Memberships:

- Law Society of Ireland
- Law Society of England & Wales
- Law Society of Northern Ireland
- The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators
- Panel Member Law Society of Ireland Arbitration Panel / Mediation Panel
- Mediation Institute Ireland Certified Member
- Member of the Guidance & Ethics Committee of the Law Society of Ireland
- Lecturer on the Irish Law & Legal Procedure Module of the Diploma in Arbitration in the Sutherland School of Law University College Dublin.
- Arbitration Ireland (<u>www.arbitrationireland.com</u>) whose object is to actively promote internationally and domestically awareness of Ireland as a venue for arbitration amongst practitioners, arbitrators, academics, in-house counsel, arbitral institutions and others
- IR Global (<u>www.irglobal.com</u>) IR Global is a multi-disciplinary professional services network that provides advice to companies and individuals in over 155+ jurisdictions.
 It is a community of like-minded individuals and a global network which cultivates a giving mentality and putting the client's needs first. The Commercial Arbitration Member in Ireland
- Global Law Experts (<u>www.globallawexperts.com</u>) Dispute Resolution Expert for Ireland.
- Past Chairman and past member of the Arbitration & Mediation Committee of the Law Society of Ireland
- Past Chairman, Hon. Treasurer and member of the Committee of The Chartered Institute of Arbitrators Irish Branch
- Former Adjudication/Mediator Panel Member Private Rented Tenancies Board
- Member of the Judging Panel for the 2013 INADR International Law School Mediation Tournament — hosted by the Law Society of Ireland
- Lecturer on Termination of Mediation Module on the Law Society of Ireland Diploma in Mediation

Experience

- Conducted over 40 Arbitrations, including Consumer Disputes, Holiday Disputes, Contractual Disputes
- Conducted Mediations
- Attended and conducted Role Plays as Mediator
- Member of the Committee and Sailing Secretary of the Royal St. George Yacht Club (1994 to 1997). Hon. Secretary (2016 to 2017). Member of various committees (1990 to present date).

Michael M Moran